Water System
1.     
Are pump curves available for the water booster pumping stations?

            A. This information may be available in the operations manuals at the water and wastewater treatment plants and may be viewed during the survey(s).  Any operational manuals that exist will be part of the inventory at the time of contract award. 

2.
What is the current status of HLPS No. 1, Pump #6?  Are repairs currently underway?

            A:  Pump #6 has been repaired and is fully operational. 

3.
The RFP indicated that the elevated and ground water tanks were recently painted and cathodic protection equipment repaired.  Is this reflected in the 1996 upgrade date shown in table 2.1.2.3?  Or have these been completed at some other time?  Has all lead paint been removed?

            A:  This information will be provided as part of the technical library.

4.
What preventative maintenance programs are currently on going for the water distribution system?  Hydrant flushing, C-factor testing, clean and line, etc.?

 A:  Flushing, the only preventative maintenance performed on the potable water distribution system is performed yearly.  

5.
Are maintenance records available indicating main line breaks, repairs, dirty water complaints, etc? (This is a follow up to question 26 in the other set of questions we submitted.)

A:  This information will be provided to each potential offeror as part of the technical library.

6.
Are water-pumping records available?  Have any audits / analysis been completed to compare water production records versus metered consumption?

            A:  Yes.  These will be provided during the survey as part of the technical library.  

7.
Do any areas exist with known leakage problems?

            A:  Yes.  This information will be provided as part of the technical library.

8.         Is the Fort's distribution system currently modeled?  If so, what computer software, version, and when was it last updated?

            A:  No modeling has been performed.

Wastewater System

9.
Are pump curves and pumping records available for the sewage pumping stations?

A.  This information may be available in the operations manuals that may be available at the water and wastewater treatment plants and may be viewed during the survey(s).  Any operational manuals that exist will be part of the inventory at the time of contract award. 

10.
Are pipeline maintenance / repair records available?

            A:  This information will be provided as part of the technical library.

11.
What on going preventative maintenance programs are currently in place?  Specifically for the pumps, mechanical equipment, pipelines, etc. (This is a follow up to question 26 in the other set of questions we submitted.)

            A:  No formal preventative maintenance programs are currently in place.                    

12.
The RFP indicates heavy flows during rain events.  Have recent Inflow & Infiltration studies been completed?

            A:  No.  

13.
The RFP indicates portions of the existing collection system have been recently lined.  What sections do these include?  Is there an on going program to identify and prioritize sections of pipeline requiring rehabilitation/ replacement?  If so, what are the recommendations of that program?

            A:  Portions have been relined.  Information on which sections is not currently available.  No program is being performed.

14.
Are there any combined sewers within the wastewater system?

            A:  This information will be provided as part of the technical library.

15.
Are any pumping stations served with stand by / secondary power sources?  If yes, which ones?

            A:  All pumping stations have emergency generators for back-up power.  

16.
What size / capacity is the excess holding tank at the AWTP?

            A:  This information will be provided as part of the technical library.

General

17.
Are there any utility interconnections between the existing facilities and abandoned buildings?

            A:  Existing utility maps may not be 100% complete or accurate.  

18.
Are there any hazards of record such as unexploded ordinance, etc.?

            A:  This information will be provided as part of the technical library.

19.
What is the extent of existing record drawings and GIS data?  What software vender and version is currently being used?  (This is a follow up to question 29 in the other set of questions we submitted.)

            A:  Nothing.  Existing drawings are being scanned and GIS information is being 

                Developed.  As mentioned in previously submitted questions, the Fort Meade GIS 

                system is in its infancy.  There is no information to provide.   
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